8/25/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: FINALISE AAD2108-087 SHC 5814A

Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Tue 24/8/2021 5:21 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (2 MB)
SHC5814A 200821 -ADDENDUM.pdf;

Dear Denise

As your requested.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

* Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
* Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 30 days, failing which we shall proceed to hand over the
conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further reference to you.

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August, 2021 3:38 PM

To: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FINALISE AAD2108-087 SHC 5814A

Hi,
can sent me tp gia report

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 3:34 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: FINALISE AAD2108-087 SHC 5814A

Dear Denise

Amount confirmed $1,800.00 (before GST).

AAD2108-087

SHCS814A DOA 20.08.21

PART

10%

S.METT

LABOUR

LUMP SUM

FINAL

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

4 561.70
5 411.90
4 547.80
$  1,521.40
4 152.14
$  1,369.26
g 66.00
$ 66.00
g 132.00
4 400.00
5 300.00
4 60.00
5 760.00
$  2,261.26
¢  1,800.01
$  1,800.00
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

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August, 2021 11:02 AM

To: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISE SHC 5814A

Hi,
Can confirm $1800, 2days.
Can forward me the TP GIA Report.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGNIMTQ10DBhLTcONjYINGE3OCOSNWVKLTMyZWUwWMGFhNWIXNAAQAKJJE2fycUnjkfbl%2BbuASY...  3/3


mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg
mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com

